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 Message is not flagged. [ Flag for Follow Up ]
Return-Path:  <rsrochon@hengineers.com>

Delivered-To:  vbrady5554@xprdmailbe.nwk.excite.com
Received:  (qmail 18512 invoked from network); 6 Oct 2004 19:10:47 -0000
Received:  from unknown (HELO xprdmx21.nwk.excite.com) ([10.50.28.95]) (envelope-sender 

<rsrochon@hengineers.com>)
 by 0 (qmail-ldap-1.03) with SMTP
 for <vbrady5554@xprdmailbe.nwk.excite.com>; 6 Oct 2004 19:10:47 -0000

Return-Path:  <rsrochon@hengineers.com>
Received:  from mail1.cmsinter.net (mail1.cmsinter.net [4.18.148.4])

 by xprdmx21.nwk.excite.com (Postfix) with ESMTP id 3756117F45
 for <vbrady5554@excite.com>; Wed, 6 Oct 2004 15:10:41 -0400 (EDT)

Received:  from rsrochon [209.115.67.32] by mail1.cmsinter.net
 (SMTPD32-8.11) id A3304A24002C; Wed, 06 Oct 2004 15:10:40 -0400

Message-ID:  <00a901c4abd7$611dae70$7e00a8c0@Hennessey.local>
From:  "Rob Rochon" <rsrochon@hengineers.com> 

[ Add to Address Book | Block Address | Report as Spam ]

To:  "Val Brady" <vbrady5554@excite.com>
Subject:  Fw: CDBG Street Sectioning Project Contract V (2004)

Date:  Wed, 6 Oct 2004 15:01:32 -0400
MIME-Version:  1.0
Content-Type:  multipart/alternative;

 boundary="----=_NextPart_000_00A1_01C4ABB5.5DA3E970"
X-Priority:  3

X-MSMail-Priority:  Normal
X-Mailer:  Microsoft Outlook Express 5.50.4807.1700

X-MimeOLE:  Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.50.4910.0300
X-RBL-Warning:  REVDNS: This E-mail was sent from a MUA/MTA 209.115.67.32 with no reverse DNS 

entry.
X-Declude-Sender:  rsrochon@hengineers.com [209.115.67.32]

X-Note:  This E-mail was scanned by Declude JunkMail (www.declude.com) for spam.
X-FII-Tracking:  0.000021

  
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Bill Hatley  
To: Rob Rochon  
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2004 9:34 AM 
Subject: RE: CDBG Street Sectioning Project Contract V (2004) 
 
Hey Rob, 
  
            Just finished talking to Frank, Mario, Mark & Mike-we are good to go and reconstruct the street sections 
we discussed on Capitol and Cloverlawn. Please prepare the change order for signatures and notify Gasper that 
he can begin. I’ll keep talking to the others as I can get them but we have a solid four now. Thanks for handling 
this. 
  
Bill Hatley……. 
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